



- 28 years
- ♀ Female
- O Chisinău

#### **TOP Skills**

- Adaptability · 7 years
- Communication Skills · 7 years
- **CEFR Proficiency** · 5 years
- Pronunciation Coaching · 5 years
- Proprietary Material Creation · 5 years
- Goal-Oriented Coaching · 5 years

#### **Preferences**

- Full-time
- Part-time
- · In shifts
- No schedule
- Flexible
- In-house
- Hybrid
- Remote

## Languages

- Romanian · Elementary
- Russian · Native
- English · Fluent
- French · Medium

#### **Skills**

# Contact details are available for a fee. Details here:

https://www.lucru.md/ro/preturi/cv

## **Teacher of English**

#### **About me**

Professional English and French language tutor/ instructor with extensive experience in individual and group lessons.

Previously worked at major online schools, including Skyeng (2016-2023) and Yandex Practicum (2021-2022).

Specializing in the communicative (conversational) methodology: development of speaking skills, overcoming language barriers, practical application of grammar, utilization of modern teaching materials, and personalized lessons.

Experience teaching adults, teenagers, children, and groups of all levels-from beginners to advanced.

## Work experience

## **English & French Tutor** · Private Practice · Remote

May 2020 - Present · 5 years 8 months

Provided individual English and French lessons for adults.

Utilized communicative teaching methodology (conversational method), preparation for work/study, and pronunciation coaching.

Created proprietary materials: dialogues, flashcards, tests, and practical exercises.

Prepared students for French language exams.

Successfully guided students to levels B1-C1.

Skills: CEFR Proficiency, Pronunciation Coaching, Proprietary Material Creation, Goal-Oriented Coaching, Adult Education, Communicative Language Teaching

## $\textbf{Teacher of English} \cdot \mathsf{Skyeng} \cdot \mathsf{Barnaul}$

September 2016 - October 2023 · 7 years 1 month

Conducted over 6000+ English lessons with students of various levels and ages.

Developed individual learning trajectories.

Prepared students for interviews, travel, and work in international companies.

Helped students progress from A2 to B2 and beyond.

Consistently achieved high student ratings.

Skills: Adaptability, Communication Skills

- Miro
- Notion
- Microsoft Word
- Microsoft Excel
- Microsoft Office

#### **Driving licence**

Category: B

#### **Teacher of English** · Yandex Practicum · Moscow

February 2022 - March 2023 · 1 year 1 month

Managed students studying English for IT-related fields (IT English).

Reviewed dialogues, homework assignments, and provided personalized feedback.

Assisted students in establishing regular practice and improving their speaking/writing skills.

Skills: Curating, Student mentoring, Assignment grading, Error correction, Proficiency in developing language skills, Curriculum management

## **Desired industry**

• Education / Training / Consulting

## **Education: Higher**

#### **AltGPU**

Graduated in: 2020

Faculty: Linguistic institute

Speciality: Educator with two concentrations: English and French

Languages